



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

8AC-EUR---- Pre-Hearing Conference

Demers, Joyce <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 1:31 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (ECCC)" <Jean-Philippe.Cloutier-Dussault@ec.gc.ca>, "Mulholland, Greg (ECCC)" <greg.mulholland@ec.gc.ca>, "Huguet, Tyler" <tyler.huguet@aeacom.com>, "Baker, Nadia" <Nadia.Baker@aeacom.com>, "Walker6, Julie (SPAC/PSPC)" <Julie.Walker6@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Mark.Mogan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca" <Mark.Mogan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon Robert,

Please find below in green the amendments CIRNAC would like to request to be changed

In the Lists of issues Technical meeting

- Mitigation Measures during one-time Withdrawal
 - Station Creek is not a fish-bearing stream, but discussion of various precautionary mitigation measures that will be implemented by the Applicant when filling the reservoir to protect fish and to protect the stream bed and banks from erosion, **and to protect the linear and the reservoir from erosion and wash outs**

In the Lists of Commitments generated during the technical meeting

3	ECCC	CIRNA Technical Comment #1	The Applicant commits to providing the information on the design of: a. water intake from Station Creek and its elevation relative to the stream bed; b. water discharge into the water reservoir and the mitigation measures to avoid washouts and damage to linear; c. Protection of stream bed and banks from erosion.
---	------	----------------------------------	--

Thank you and have a wonderful day

Joyce Demers, B.Sc. (She/her/elle)

Industrial Coordinator

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Tel : (867)-975-3877

Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Tel : (867)-975-3877

This communication contains information that may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, rely on, retain, or distribute it. Please delete or otherwise destroy this communication and all copies of it immediately, and contact the sender at 867-975-3877 or by email at Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Thank you.

Ce message contient des renseignements qui pourraient être confidentiels. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, vous êtes priés de ne pas le lire, l'utiliser, le conserver ou le diffuser. Veuillez sans tarder le supprimer et en détruire toute copie, et communiquer avec l'expéditeur au 867-975-3877 ou à Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Merci de votre collaboration.

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Cloutier-Dussault, Jean-Philippe (ECCC) <Jean-Philippe.Cloutier-Dussault@ec.gc.ca>; Mulholland, Greg (ECCC) <greg.mulholland@ec.gc.ca>; Huguette, Tyler <tyler.huguette@aecom.com>; Baker, Nadia <Nadia.Baker@aecom.com>; Walker6, Julie (SPAC/PSPC) <Julie.Walker6@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Mark.Mogan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Demers, Joyce <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 8AC-EUR---- Pre-Hearing Conference

[Quoted text hidden]